GREENSBORO BOROUGH COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2024 6:10 PM

CALL TO ORDER: Pledge of Allegiance

ROLL CALL: Donna Neino, Charles Mallory (Absent), Ed Abbott (Absent),

Miranda Cumberland, Shawn McManis (Absent), Tony Gashie, Chris

Simms, Solicitor, Lisa Miller, Secretary

ATTENDING: Jamie Gregan, GVFD, Josh Skelton, GVFD, Patricia Schurr

VISITOR COMMENTS:

Jamie Gregan and Josh Skelton discussed needing the Borough support to
enable the fire department to bill insurance companies for certain
incidents that they respond to that take place in the Borough limits.

<u>Miranda Cumberland</u> made a Motion to advertise the Emergency Service
Cost Reimbursement Ordinance. <u>Tony Gashie</u> seconded the motion.
Motion passed.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

- <u>Miranda Cumberland</u> made a Motion to approve the January 2, 2024, minutes and the Reorganization minutes; <u>Tony Gashie</u> seconded the Motion. Motion passed.

APPROVAL OF UNPAID BILLS:

-<u>Miranda Cumberland</u> made a Motion to pay Chris Simms \$1935 for January services; Cumberland Township police \$2100 for January services; Stephen Zalar for snow removal and truck maintenance/repair \$675; Whipkey Heating \$190 for repair of furnace at 102 Minor Street; Miller Company \$650 for installation and removal of Christmas lights. <u>Tony Gashie</u> seconded; Motion passed.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

- <u>Miranda Cumberland</u> made a Motion to approve the January 31, 2023, Treasurer's Report; Total funds \$200,732.68 <u>Tony Gashie</u> seconded the Motion. Motion passed.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

- -**Road Report:** A discussion took place to purchase ashes and/or salt independently since there has been complications getting ashes from Monongahela Township. Update from Brian Lake of K2 Engineering that sink hole project at Diamond & Front Street should be ready to advertise in two weeks.
- <u>-Rental</u>: **Whipkey Heating** repaired the furnace at 102 Minor Street. Findings were that the drains were clogged. Downspout and gutter will be repaired in the spring at 415 Walnut Street by Tom Bate.
- -**Sewage:** The temporary road patching has been completed.
- -Public Safety:

Lisa Miller reported that Curt Miller, of Miller Company, has secured a plan with West Penn Power to take care of the pole on County Street. *Tony Gashie* made a Motion to have Miller Company begin work to move the service at a cost not to exceed \$3,500. *Miranda Cumberland* seconded the motion. Motion passed. No update on police contract with Cumberland Township. No update from Columbia Gas for sink hole at Second Street.

<u>-Maintenance</u> – **Lisa Miller** reported that the roads have been maintained promptly by Stephen Zalar.

CORRESPONDENCE: Received notice from OOR that Ralph Jannini filed an appeal.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

- Lock House No update
- Ordinance Workshop will not be scheduled because there will be no revisions of the current Ordinance in place.

NEW BUSINESS:

<u>Miranda Cumberland</u> made a motion to accept the resignation of the Borough Tax Collector, Rita L. King. <u>Tony Gashie</u> seconded the motion. Motion passed.

<u>Donna Neino</u> made a Motion to advertise for interested candidates for Tax Collector. **<u>Miranda Cumberland</u>** seconded the Motion. Motion passed.

<u>Miranda Cumberland</u> made a motion to adopt Resolution #2024-01 to recognize the Tax Collector's Years of service. <u>Tony Gashie</u> seconded the motion. Motion passed.

<u>Donna Neino</u> made a motion to keep the Rental CD with First Federal. **<u>Miranda</u> <u>Cumberland</u>** seconded the motion. Motion passed.

<u>Donna Neino</u> made a motion to place Lisa Miller, Secretary, Donna Neino, President, and Charles Mallory, Vice President on the signature cards for the Rental CD held at First Federal of Greene County. <u>Miranda Cumberland</u> seconded the motion. Motion passed.

The Council discussed potential grants and the cleaning of streets.

SECRETARY COMMENTS:

Lisa Miller reported that all the DCED reports and PennDot have been filed. Records are being prepared for the annual audit.

Ν	1/	1	0	R	C	O	N	11	VI	E	١	1T	S	•
---	----	---	---	---	---	---	---	----	----	---	---	----	---	---

EXECUTIVE SESSION: NONE

ADJOURNMENT:

<u>Miranda Cumberland</u> made a Motion to Adjourn at 7:29 p.m.; <u>Donna Neino</u> seconded the Motion. Motion passed.

Lisa A. Miller, Secretary-Treasurer